
 

POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR LANCASHIRE  

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT & ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS – REGISTER OF 

REQUESTS 

Freedom of Information Requests (FOI) 

Date Received Request Received Via Subject of Request Action Taken In Limit 

18/04/2024 WDTK Dear Lancashire Police and Crime Commissioner, please can you 
respond to the following request for Information. 
The details I require are: 
Spend on Office supplies and associated products for the below 
financial years. 
1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023 
1st April 2023 – 31st March 2024 
Start date & duration of Contract? 
Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 
Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be 
either extended or renewed? 
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible 
for the contract? 
Name of Incumbent Supplier? 
How long have you traded with them? 
If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you 
please provide a website link. 
In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for 
Tail End Spend. 
I look forward to receiving your response. 
 

Clarification requested - 
request on hold. 

Yes 



 

29/04/2024 Email 1. The total spent on IT in the past five years including staff 
employed in IT departments or directly related roles (please 
break down per year). 
2. The total spent on IT Suppliers / contractors in the past five 
years (please break down per year). 
3. For the last financial year (23/24) please breakdown any IT 
spend with Suppliers / contractors over 100K. (This is a 
breakdown of which contractors the force spends over 100k per 
lifetime of the contract and the value of that contract). 

Clarification requested - 
request on hold. 

Yes 

09/05/2024 Email • The total staffing budget for your PCC's private office and 
political staff. 
• The total number of staff employed in your PCC's private or 
political office. 
The salary banding of those staff. 
The declarable interests of those staff. 

Response sent via email 
07/06/2024  

Yes 

09/05/2024 Email The total sum of money, if any, given to the Palestine Solidarity 
Campaign in grant funding or other funding, since 2016 to the 
present day. 

Response sent via email 
07/06/2024  

Yes 

09/05/2024 Email I am writing to request information under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. I am interested in understanding the 
allocation of funding from the council to certain organisations 
within the community. 
 
Specifically, I would like to request the following information 
regarding funding allocations made by the council to the 
following groups: 
 
1. Friends of the Earth 
2. Plant-Based Future 
3. Greenpeace 
4. Unearthed.com Media 
5. Extinction Rebellion 
 

Response sent via email 
07/06/2024  

Yes 



 

I am seeking data for the period from January 1, 2018, to the 
present day (or the most recent date for which records are 
available). Please provide the following details for each 
organization: 
 
1. Total amount of funding allocated to the organisation. 
2. Breakdown of funding by year (2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, 
2023 and 2024). 
3. Purpose or project for which the funding was allocated, if 
available. 
4. Any terms or conditions associated with the funding 
allocation. 
 

11/05/2024 Email So I would like the following information from a freedom of 
information: 
 
The police and crime commissioner's home address 
 
xxxx home address 
 
The manager of the noise complaints environmental health 
team's home address. 
 
Its so I can go and play music at ungodly hours and see what the 
response is. 

Response sent via email 
22/05/2024  

Yes 

10/05/2024 Email Could you please tell me how many e-scooter riders have been 
prosecuted this year? 
 
Could you also tell me how many cyclists have been prosecuted 
for cycling on a pavement which is not dualled? 

Response sent via email 
15/05/2024  

Yes 

15/05/2024 Email Please can I raise a freedom of information request for the 
attached spreadsheet information on schools/ Colleges / 

Response sent via email 
16/05/2024  

Yes 



 

Universities within your authority (regarding additional services 
provided) 

19/05/2024 Email Please provide the following information for your Domestic 
Abuse Perpetrator Programme for the 2022/2023 Financial Year 
 
1.    The Name/Title/Scope of the commissioned programme in 
your area including programmes designed for male victims that 
accept/engage/support females 
2.    The total number of females who self-referred into the 
programme 
3.    The total number of self-referred females who were 
accepted onto the programme 
4.    The total number of self-referred females who have 
completed the programme 
5.    The total number of females referred by an agency (e.g., 
police, social service etc.) into the programme 
6.    The total number of referred females who were accepted 
on to the programme 
7.    The total number of referred females who have completed 
the programme 
8.    The names of the organisations who have made a referral to 
the programme 
 
Link to evaluation of programme efficacy: 
9.    Financial Contributors: 
(Inclusive of Statutory, Non-Statutory Organisations and 
individual voluntary donations) 
10. Budget inclusive of Running Costs 
 

Response sent via email 
04/06/2024  

Yes 

18/05/2024 Email I am writing to you to ask for Information regarding an incident 
that took place on 10th December 2022 onxxxx, Lytham St 
Annes. 
 

Response sent via email 
20/05/2024  

Yes 



 

I believe I can receive/access a report of the incident that took 
place under the FOI act and that this report is local Information. 
 
I would like to know what offences took place along with 
number of individuals involved and any other information you 
could possibly supply me with. 
 

23/05/2024 Email Can you provide details of grants awarded in the financial years 
2022-2023 and 2023-2024: 
 
• For which at least one of the outputs/outcomes was to 
provide services to victims of stalking. This could be any service 
to help victims such as counselling, information and advice, or 
casework; or address perpetrator offending such as perpetrator 
intervention programmes, however there must be specific 
reference to working with victims of stalking.   
 
• Please provide details of the grant including the amount, the 
service provider, the services provided and the specific stalking 
outcome/output.    
 
• Please indicate with a y/n if the service is open to victims of 
stalking who are not ex-intimate in the table below.  
 
2022-2023:   
 
Name of grant   
Grant amount   
Service provider   
Services provided   
Specific stalking outcome   
Provides services for non-ex intimate victims of stalking  
 

Response sent via email 
14.06.2024  

Yes 



 

2023-2024: 
   
Name of grant   
Grant amount   
Service provider   
Services provided   
Specific stalking outcome   
Provides services for non-ex intimate  
                  

28/05/2024 Email I reported my ex partner xxxx for abuse back in 2020 (sorry I 
don't remember the exact date). I was wondering if I could 
possibly get the information you have on these incidents as he 
is now accusing me of abuse.  

Response sent via email 
30/05/2024  

Yes 

04/06/2024 Email According to the borrowing and investment live table, as of 31 
December 2023, Lancashire PCC’s outstanding borrowing 
relating to loans from other local authorities was £35,000,000 
(Source: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-
sets/live-tables-on-local-government-finance)  
 
In regards to the above figures, I would like to know: 
For each individual loan taken by the authority:  
1. The local authority/lender name  
2. The amount advanced (the initial amount)  
3. The outstanding balance as at 31/12/2023 
4. The interest rate  
 
5. The date loan was agreed  
6. The loan start date 
7. The agreed maturity date (the date on which the loan is set 
to end)  
 
I would like the responses in Excel format with the questions as 
column headings. 

Response sent via email 
14.06.2024  

Yes 

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/live-tables-on-local-government-finance
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/live-tables-on-local-government-finance


 

10/06/2024 Email Police Reference: xxxx 
 
1. Full details of the incident itself 
2. What was the outcome of the same 
3. Has the Tenant been advised of what occurred? 
4. Will you be taking any further action? 
 
Please may you also furnish us with any documentation you 
have in relation to this incident. 
 

Response sent via email 
11/06/2024  

Yes 

21/06/2024 Email Under the Freedom of Information Act, for the tax years 
2014/15 to 2022/23 inclusive, please would you please fully 
disclose the following details, breaking the figures by year: 
 
1. How much revenue has been received by your organisation 
for services rendered to film and television productions? This 
could include location rental, permits and all other services 
related to film productions using your personnel or resources. 
 
2. Please outline the type of work or service rendered, in each 
case and disclose the revenue received for each type of service. 
 
3. How much has your organisation spent on facilitating such 
arrangements between 2014/15 to 2022/23, inclusive, broken 
down by year? 
 

Response sent via email 
27/06/2024 

Yes 

25/06/2024 Email Hello, I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 to request the following information from your 
organisation. Please may you provide me with: 
 
1. When are you next going through an audit of the national 
fraud initiative?  
 

Response sent via email 
17/07/2024  

Yes 



 

2. What current procedures do you have in place such as 
confirmation of payee against fraud? 
 
3. What is your current confirmation of payee software 
incumbent product & the renewal date of the contract. 
 

 

Environmental Information Request  

Date Received Request Received Via Subject of Request Action Taken In Limit 

17/05/2024 Email How many actions the environmental health team have taken 
over noise complaints. 
 

Response sent via email 
22/05/2024  

Yes 

 

*WDTK – What Do They Know 

*ITK – In the Know 


